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Jon J. P. Fernandez Carmen T. Charfauros
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March 29, 2022

AMENDMENT 4 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

IFB 001-2022

CAFETERIA TABLES

Please review the attached document. (All Notice/Amendments can be reviewed on our website)
Please sign this acknowledgement page and only return this page, attention to DIANA D. HAYASHI
via fax (671) 472-5001 or e-mail to: ddhayashi@edoe.net

l, , an authorized representative of the company named below,
acknowledge receipt of AMENDMENT 4, for IFB 001-2022, CAFETERIA TABLES. Number of pages 2
(including this coversheet).

Company Name (Print)

Print Name

Signature

Time and Date
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JON J.P. FERNANDEZ CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS
Superintendent of Education Supply Management Administrator

March 29, 2022

AMENDMENT 4

Prospective Bidder:

Please refer to our Invitation for Bid for [FB 001-2022, Cafeteria Tables, a copy of which was obtained by your company for
consideration.

In the Spirit of clarity and achieving the best possible solution to satisfy the requirements of JF8 001-2022 is responding to

questions received after the Lift of Stay which provides prospective bidders important information.

Questions received from JMt —Edison

1. Please advise or confirm if item requirement is strictly limited to Made in USA only or could we offer non-
American made product/s?

GDOE Response: Yes. To keep the quality or materiols and production, we are maintaining the America Made.
2. Due to the pandemic, there has been delays of shipments coming to Guam. In consideration to these delays,
may we request to move your delivery requirements fraom 60 days to 120 days upon receipt of the

Purchase Order?

GDOE Response: No. We will maintain the deadline in order to ensure we receive these items in a timely manner.
2. Ukraine, there is a steady increase of material and shipment costs. Taking this to account, validity of prices
could only be kept for no more than 30 days, In case a purchasing decision hasn’t been made within this

time frame, prices will undergo revalidation to check if there's any increase. Is validity of 30 days will be

subject for disqualification?

GDOE Response: Please refer to section 3.1.7 IRREVOCABLE BID PRICE in the IF8 pocket.

4. May we request for a submission extension from April 5, 2022, to April 12, 2022?

GDOE Response: No. We will maintain the deadline in order to ensure we receive these items in a timely manner,

All else remains the same.

Sincerely,

CARMEN T. CHARFAUROS
Supply Mana ent Administrator



